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From:               Jacqueline Egan <……………. > 

To:                 "IDCsecretariat@djei.ie" <IDCsecretariat@djei.ie> 

CC:                  

Date:        24/03/2015 11:40:16 

Subject:            FW: Consultation on Strategy for Science Technology and Innovation 

 

 
Hi, 

 

  

 

Earlier today I forwarded this email to you but received a bounce back as I did not have correct email address entered.  

Apologies. 

 

  

 

Kindest regards 

 

  

 

Jacqueline Egan 

 

  

 

Programme Development Officer|Pre-Hospital Emergency Care Council|Abbey Moat House| Abbey Street| Naas, Co Kildare|   

Ireland. …………….…………….……………. www.phecc.ie 

 

  

 

 

Tabhair aire:  Tá an r-phost seo faoi phribhléid agus faoi rún. Mura tusa an duine a bhí beartaithe leis an  

teachtaireacht seo a fháil, scrios é le do thoil agus cuir an seoltóir ar an eolas. Is leis an údar amháin aon dearcaí  

nó tuairimí a léirítear. 

 

  

 

Attention:  This e-mail is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message  

and notify the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author. 

 

 

  

 

  

 

From: Jacqueline Egan  

Sent: 24 March 2015 09:52 

To: 'idsecretariat@djei.ie' 

Cc: …………….……………. 

Subject: Consultation on Strategy for Science Technology and Innovation 

 

  

 

Hi, 

 

  

 

For the future of research in Ireland it is heartening to see such an all encompassing strategy which will have the  

potential to deliver enormous benefits both to Irish society directly but through Ireland’s contributors in the  

international context, to the wider global community. 
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My comments are in relation to Pillar 7 and Pillar 8: 

 

  

 

Pillar 7: 

 

Q.           How can the Strategy enable research programmes to optimally support policy development and actions to  

address key national challenges in area such as government, health, etc? 

 

  

 

The Strategy should not be developed independently but aligned to the any ICT strategy which should be in place to  

record, collect, future proof integration of research and knowledge ensuring the achievement of objectives and a strong  

clear relationship between the research being carried out and the overall strategy. 

 

  

 

Q.           How can we address national challenges and also provide economic opportunities through development of new  

products, processes, systems? 

 

  

 

Our view is that the national challenges must be addressed by providing information using a robust communications  

strategy which will encompass all of the required stakeholders including  the general public who will be both the  

future researchers and the population who are going to engage with the research/ be the future entrepreneurs in  

industry. 

 

  

 

Pillar 8: 

 

Q.           In order to achieve a sustainable research capacity, are the outputs of our research system at doctoral  

and postdoctoral level the right ones in terms of volume, quality and relevant discipline? 

 

  

 

Our view is that we are pleased to see that the new Strategy will support a broader research base but would also like  

to see more funding allocated to research which is not linked to capital ventures through our 3rd level institutions in  

order to encourage a culture of exploration, examination and analysis by our 3rd level students – in order to  

communicate the message that research is not just the sphere of activity of the science student. 

 

  

 

Thank you for including PHECC in the consultation exercise and unfortunately we were unable to attend your workshop on  

the 11th March.  

 

  

 

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

 

 

  

 

 ATTACHMENTS:  


